From:  Sara Cherry
Sent: 11/8/2012 2:54:12 PM

To: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: Hi

Marzia - it's me. You know they aren't going to be fashionable.....
On Nov 8, 2012, at 2:04 PM, "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

> As long as they are not too fashionable. We are so glad you guys are coming!
>

> Marzia
>

> On Nov 8, 2012, at 1:50 PM, "Sara Cherry'|Redacted wrote:
>

>>[Red ] will have his jammies on, but can I wear jeans???
>>

>>0On Nov 8, 2012, at 1:47 PM, "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:
>>

>>> Of course, but he has to have sweats, too. We wanted to eat around 3. Is that good?
S>>

>>> Marzia

S>>

>>>0n Nov 8, 2012, at 1:35 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

S>>

>>>> g it ok to bring baby ?
P

>>>> From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov]
>>>> Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 7:54 AM
>>>>To: Cherry, Brian K

>>>> (Cc: Zafar, Marzia; Sara Cherry

>>>> Subject: Re: hi
>>>>

>>>> Oh, will you should say that in the first place! I just called and told her that we may have to go to
the hospital to visit you.

>>>>Hey - this Saturday we (Brian Redact } and me) making a giant Thanksgiving dinner for just the three of us
because we like to cook. You guys are welcome if you want, but we require sweats or pajamas for attire

>>>>

>>>> Marzia
S>>

>>>>0n Nov 8, 2012, at 7:49 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:
>>>>

>>>>> Nothing. Surgery on my left vocal cords to see if they can make my voice better.
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R Original Message-----

>>>>> From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov]
>>>>> Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 7:42 AM
>>>>>To: Cherry, Brian K

>>>>> Cc¢: Zafar, Marzia; Sara Cherry

>>>>> Subject: Re: hi

P

>>>>> What??? Why hospital, are you okay?

>>>>> Hi Sara

P

>>>>> Marzia
>>>>>

>>>>>On Nov 8, 2012, at 7:15 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:
S>>

>>>>>> Hi Marzia. Been swamped and spent yesterday in the hospital Nothing to worry about. We will set a
date. I am ccing Sara.

PSS

>>>>>> Brian K. Cherry

>>>>>> PG&E Company

>>>>>> VP, Regulatory Relations

>>>>>> 77 Beale Street

>>>>>> San Francisco, CA. 94105

>>>>>> (415) 973-4977

PSS

PSS

>>>>>>0n Nov 7, 2012, at 2:13 PM, "Zafar, Marzia"
<marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov<inailto:marzia.zalar@cpuc.ca.gov>> wrote:
PSS

>>>>>> Hey there,
S>>

>>>>>>How are you doing? I haven't talked with you in ages.

P

>>>>>> When is our dinner and hopefully sooner when is our lunch? :)

P

>>>>>> Marzia Zafar - California Public Utilities Commission - Zaf{@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:Zallocpuc.ca.gov> -
415-703-1997

P

P

P

>>>>>>PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

>>>>>> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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
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